



Leave to file GRANTED

Emmet G. Sullivan

United States District Judge

9-28-2020

Aitan D. Goelman
PARTNER
Zuckerman Spaeder LLP
AGoelman@zuckerman.com
202.778.1999

September 28, 2020

VIA E-MAIL

Honorable Emmet G. Sullivan
333 Constitution Avenue N.W.
Washington D.C. 20001

Re: *United States v. Michael T. Flynn*, Case No. 17-CR-232

Dear Judge Sullivan,

I write on behalf of my client, former FBI Special Agent Peter Strzok. On September 24, 2020, in the case of *United States v. Michael T. Flynn*, No. 17-CR-232, counsel for defendant Michael T. Flynn filed a supplement to a previously filed Motion to Dismiss. The attachments to this filing included both notes written by Mr. Strzok as well as text messages sent or received by Mr. Strzok.

Some of Mr. Strzok's notes included in this attachment appear to have been altered. On at least two occasions, there were handwritten additions, not written by Mr. Strzok, inserting dates, apparently designed to indicate the date or dates on which the notes were written. On at least one occasion, the date added is wrong and could be read to suggest that a meeting at the White House happened before it actually did. I'm attaching to this letter a copy of these two pages of notes, with highlighting to indicate the handwritten notations that Mr. Strzok did not write.

I also note that the texts of Mr. Strzok's that were attached to the defendant's pleadings include portions that had not previously been released and have nothing to do with the Flynn case or, more broadly, with the Department of Justice.

Finally, Mr. Flynn's filing appears to violate the Court's Order not to file any additional supplements to pending motions until the government's "*Brady*" production is complete.

Respectfully submitted,

Aitan D. Goelman

all unclear in
interview
P: John - in the interview not in
P: ^{VA} ~~ABT~~ - D. OAG: I was right, people
P: ~~ABT~~ - D. OAG: Flynn calls other contacts
D. OAG: I can't remember in unclear
P: "Logan to V"
P: These are unusual times
P: I've been ~~used~~ on the intel center for ten years
and I see
P: Make sure you look at things - have the right people on it
P: Is there anything I shouldn't be telling transition
team?
D: Flynn → Kidgale calls but expect legit
Apple - Happy New Year - Yeah right

1/4-5/17

Declassified by FBI-C58W88B61
on 9/17/2020
This redacted version only

DOJSCO - 700023503

19



Turkey 957? Hyacinth, why wood, what doing

Schubert ^{nachher} sagte er habe abgezogen

[REDACTED]

A. Kephin: ^{sample} ^{press} ^{flame?}
hicks all about Eden

Panel: Suppliers in the Group This re

DOJSCO - 700023501